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< Ceooo roorrizg, . el
-' 4. Cosec mcecrairg.,
- You bave been previously sworn apd yeou

are veoZer o2th,
A Yer,.
C Il wazst to show you a docurment and tell

| you this was macde available to us in Discovery. 1t

|

is reprectented to me to be the hazccdwritien motes of

'
Did‘.*i::ervieu ia the covrse

of reviewing the Task Force work?

& T8Es BiR.,

C Vould that Bave been approximetely the
|
' 5th of February, 1982, to the best of your recollec
|

A l covldén't reczll the specific cate.

c l wart %o Zirect your cttectiorn t

speciflic parts of that, iake 2 moz.ezt anc look
|

I throvgh 1it,

|

‘ It begirne with vour crecenticls, fipso:

Mave you seex those rtotef LbLefdre?

>
>
o

C V¢ are going to go through those, ~eon.

“ It migat be belpful if he could use your copy acd he
i

would have one io front of him.
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documen: to be a‘tazched, EFob? It was o
the botto= ¢f :te stack.

MR, CLls=: No, 1'll get to tkat it

- —————— —

& micute.

£EY MR, GUILD:

C ‘*, barcd ’that back to me, please,
apc we will mark this as the nex: Ix%ibdit to Mr.
“Depositian.

("herevoz, the hacéwritiesn notes
deted 2/5/82, were mairkecd and

received by the Court Reporter as

R :xhibit 4 and entered inte

the Kecord.,)

L 1)

- m: koow you cazmmnot rec:zll trne

Cite exactly, but given the tice frarme when ke Tasl

Ferce wie coing ite work 226 when ’.”v;:

on site reviewisn; tne T e8r Force'

6 SOrK P, wOul:
the 5te of i ebruary bave beer likely the date on
which you were interviewed?

+ It couvld very likely have been, yes.

C You tilked generally about the weldirg

inanection concern A voaue savseantian at s%a S2astas |
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fegireer
|
A
C
ievel Sy

»
i

c

at IlecCLire Dow,

1 Selieve Lo bBis title.

¥as be ever workes a2t Catawbdba?

To my knowledge,

pervisor at McCuireee

Yes.

esewho would bave

Supervieor in the weldizg

A

C
that wae

Il

<

4.

-
-—

respoceidlility

Meauuvire?

Zogizceer
WCl form

while it

arTea,

AHhe ]l recall that

woul

EC.

1f W v o.lc have beer the Thi:c

beecz the Sfecond Leve!

if you koow?

¢ heve beer W

iR - culc bive occupied the potriiie
comparatle to‘.“?

Yer,

Vbet job was that?

Technical Sfuperviror

el 2i2ht, iz

Cp vatil 16¢);

reviewedeolet =
csed to be a Sfenior

hac that en it, thoe

L

is the pocsitior title,

e would bive slgo az

for reviewling aoccoznforming itemce st

ol course, tre Serior

L3

beglk

ud & little biteothe

Cngiceer review; ang

‘feior Zegireer woule

/8 the procedure was revised that wag

TS .



1 : doece that, I dor't know at McCuirze.

Mr, 4D ¢i¢ it at Catawba,
C MraeEERee v 2: the Teckzical Superviscs

A Yee.

Q V.ho woulé Eave been the ferior Eczgineer?
Vould that have beer sl

£ Yes, be was the Senior CC ZEngineer

MecCuire for a2 long period of time.

-
Silferezces
the Cifferceace: in communication 2t M cCGuire?
They could, thet corld be 2 f2cter in theat

- All right, eir; Bow 1'm intererted ic

-

directinyg your attentionan to the second hialf of Page

In Dctoder, 'EC, NI C irspector izxvell irforrmed
ng rroblem=c¢
of prodlemse dicé M r,
g iresectors were bavirng?
epeeifice; Le
tLat om0
thizgs to Rim that they werec't
was lettisg me know that,

C

»

P Fe felt like that maybe we ~“ould krow

that and chouvld do, make an effort to pey more etier
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were satisisec with things.

fie thought they mighkt be keeping sotes ir
books, anc be s2id, " You T.igtt zeec (0o be aware c¢f
that and makc. sure that you srz doizg wkat you

should co Iz terms cf satisfyizng them.'

Q But he did not kave any specif’: problem

thet be winted you to adcress?

A No, no specific protlem or 2pecific

iccividual, :
|
C It hee bere, "~. "1 aseuvme that'e you,

"felt that the NFI," ingrector; iz tiet reflerecciz;

Mr., Maxwell?

£ I astume 8o,
s "...had, in fzet, cclicited tmie."™ Y pat
ane¢s trat ez ?

£ well, Mz, wexwell, ae recall, <=2

L4

VeieDoorn does, would be aroced the jet, weculd have
free tcc-cst ‘o 21l tze pecple ct tae (935; 22€ I fel:
likie he mi;bh: be eehing ircpeciose, "sre yceuw Pevirg
any problems, or if you sre baving tsy proltieme
you 2are not Papry wit:, come gee e, " '
#nd 1 thought that might be an explanatior
for why they mey be expressiosg thet, :'
: i

C Thke uee of the terr “"solicited, " wae thsat
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 which you were discussing thie subject with him ?

l
|

A 1 don't remerctber specifically, bu: 1 migit

Bave used that word,

Q Is that fcconsister: vith the cozctext §n

-

A No. g
Q The word "sollcited," carries with it to r.e,

e cuyArLeEs . - implication that the concerce did

Bct exist otker tler ar a resvlt of them being create?

'or Inetilled or solicitecd Py Me, Maxwe!ll.

Vias that your intenmtion in the use of that
word?

A No, tke way I would use that was ir the
process of rcarryicg out his job on site he haed
Occasion to talk with inspectore, Craftsmes, a lot
of different peonle; and Le might 2¢k ttem, "Zo you
bive acy prob:'-.‘r:.a ©F are there any thimgs you con't
like that aren't beicg donoe right or what is going ot
ttat you €oc't like, " Questioning men, ecliciting in
that secee,

#nd then the concern that I bad was that
in so dolog thet, {f that i what he wae €olzg, bLe
might be.icavlng the Iimpressior with the inspectors

that anything they dida't like, they should §° to him

!

A8 opposed to going to their apagement, or if their
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mapgeces= e €13 sometPle; ttev cCifn't like, they

.uhou’.c «®% 8 3im as oprosed to confronting tuelrs

cacsgement: with it,

< V'hy ehouléz't 22 icspecter go to the NFJ 2

2 o problem witk tke inspector goizg to the
NEC, bdut we bhave proccduires 2z recourse procecuire
in place.

Sf ccuree, they sbhoulsd vee those alsc,

c Shouvle they vee those first?

/. 1 2uy view, yecs, 2¢ ac emrioyees tZ.ey tisyh
vse those 2venues firet, There is nothing thet prever
them from gelmg to the NIC at zzy time about acy
issve they want to,

c A11 zight, " Tasically NCls 2ot safety re.
latec."” Is thet your judgment ztovt MNCIr zenerz.l:
OF the SEes thet 2. YieEvall)l et in mincg?

4. e.8 I zecall)l, I Believe A2, l.axwell s2id
they had givez S5im 2 lict of teveri! WC1ls tSat the-

tilked to Bimm ado2t; et &8¢ < tuesle, Me Indicasel

tbat & lot of therm or moft cf izem weie 22i ever

ir salfety related crese of the zlaczt, '
C Jely one wae cited ty the izepectcr?
~ Yee, and 1I'm rot poceitive con thzt point,

but as 1 voderstand it, as I recall it, '.r., wvaxwell

may have indicated that there war onlv one of ‘he

Bea. s B B




he felt like @& corcce:r -uight be

investigate that particular oze?

e that bhe dis, be €Eid pot incdicate

t anything like th:
you know wheather his review of az NCI

ever reflected ir anx izspectioz report?

"lzspectors keep Docksesare ecccureged

“bhat was my recollections of Ciscussior

ol 4

then. .7, J.axwell felt like they woul? keep iz

bleck book a list of items they were zot hazpy

anc 1 believe may dDe eccouragec

Gicn't indicate, Just that ic general

tiat they ar regec to

practice might be encouvraged,

Q Vho did you underc¢tand he




 J * 9 2 |

« TC€a..y €122t vrieretand it to be acy

particular ipcividuzl, jue: as a practice amozg thex.

selves they felt that wae something that they shovulé

be doing acd ezcourageld others to do.

< It says followiczg, “....l‘." you, "met with

supervisiorn as a rersvult, " £28 3 result of Maxwell's

contact?
Yez.

"Di-cuucd“ B . e T
it i
s.ad "*.ﬂ!'..land the Tirste

Yes.

VWhat did you ciscuaes ebov: NN :

-

time

ticg witk Lir, Laxwell
Oeur peocple vecerstood
(i taey Rid
LiC recour
leculd acd should uvse,
- |

S0 bhazcle Locte cozcerrs? This wace i

21980. did you have a recouvrre procecdure tt that time®

2 Yes; Cctober of may n.. be correct
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may have beer earlier?
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my best recollection wou!d probdabdly

wae iz the summer of as oprosecd

"Cectober.
It would have bPeez before Mr, Maxwell

a Resident?

the meeting with the suvpervicion

refercrcecd here would kave occurresd tke earn.c

mmeetieg with Mgz, MNanwell, sumemer of

thereidouts ?

the sigalficance of the referecce

to VigPEe - whae

soiet?

ficecce ttece.

-

serticulne

telling Bim 1 reczll, it wae

result both svpervislon acrd

2t ecicr ecTe they uvrnderrtard

recourre il they %2céd coy core

wwork to te dore,
ehovld follow

procecdure to foliow,

procecdure.

at thet time you bad recourse
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A Yes.

C I» thke summer of '807? |
A Yes.

Q Help me identif/y what that was, :
A Ve had the recourse procedure, as ! re- |

call, the first one came into officizal writicg iz 1977

©F 1978, and it was part of the construction practice
book that was put out,

Later oz It came out when the mapagemenrt
procedures came out, It came out ae & corporate
management procedure in that book.

C Vben would the corporate management prce

!
!

cecdure have come ovut? |

L I doz't know, I would Just be guessicyg.

C Is that the oce in effect now? |
& Yes, that oze iz still iz effect zow.

c Vwere either of those procecures regularly

employed 29 2 device to voice technical probleme?

A Thore procecdures were krovr te thie
eciployees, and they were used; ] wouled kave to e2y
fneffectively used, for items where the employee wag
Cissatisfled, |

1 don't recall any specific techrical issves

that that was uvused for.
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that purpose?
A Yes.
Q "Solicited Wls to come to him before

Nuclear Fegulatory Commissioz ipepectiorcs. "

A Yes. ;

!
Q That is basically vese our procecures beforci
A Yes, you have the right to go talk to the :‘
) l

' NRC Icspectors at 2cy time about 8nything, but we
- bave those procecures iz place, aczd we want you to

use those procedures,

Q Okzy, "At that time Eryant,"” the V.elding
lInepector? |
A Yes. -

Q "Brought up 50,55E {temm, other thzz that,

~rothing.," And the S55E Dbeizg 2 significant deficiezcy

|

.reported to tke XN:EC?

A ve8, f
C VVhat dié he brimg up? :
- Specificelly 1 con't recall 2ll tue cdetaile. .

, 4t bed to do with weldiag arounsd penetratioce in tbe

Reactor Zwuilding. l
Ouring those meetinges the Veldicg inspecier

1 asked them If they had any concerns cf s techricel

pature; we would look into them, and if they hed lcy‘

|
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2pd 1 doc't recsll specifically bow Joke

brouZt this oze uwp., 1 don't think he brouget it up

88 & corcere, be brought it up 2s a gQuestion,

I dor't .hirnk be even brough: it up before. !

He brought it up as something he bad & question

about, and

‘ed up bein

~
-

'.

I sald, "V.e need to look ioto that,"

Apd he looked into 1it, As I recall it end.

§ & SC,.5SE.

MK, ClIBESON: Excuse me 2 micnute, I

i

am pot sure whether be meact Yilheahpwn,

the V.elding lzspector, or Jack Eryact froc

NP\C.

MR, CUILD: Mr., Maxwell was the

Resicdent Inspector and thies was the V eldis

Inepector Bryant?

SBE VITNEESS: Yes.

+ BY MR, CUILD:

Vhat wae bkis guesticr czbout the SEZ 9

I think ke bhad sorme qQuestioz about the Yiy

|

|

|

'
<
'

the weld was being made or the way it B2d bees wcldL

ed, 1 don't
to go look

Q

recall specifically; but we ¢did 2seign bim.

into that, get the facts on that,

And ultimately It was writtes up as a



That ie my recollectioz, yes.

Related to & specific piece of welding

A Yer.
Q Again, the referezce to October,
would bhave beer iz error; it would Bave beer

| sutnmer ?

A A9 1l recall It would Bave beer the

Kéy, tdird page, wzain 1 gueos i the

| context, "Zeau began to develop 2ttitude--wvor't

accept rescluticne be doerr't 2agree with, Ead
irected by supervisor ut ¢did comply. "

Vwhat do you meaz bty that?

Pelerriog to the feeling ot my par: tha:
if Teav, beirg the First Line svpervigsor, ke vouid
have occasion to seek 1es0lutiors to NCle, anrcé
eaw one that be dicd pot 2gree with we woulc look (nt
it, get bachk with the peopie who wrote it, saticf
ourselves; ancd it wis very difficult to get Eim

satiefled with teszt,

C Vith the resolutions by tke supervicicse

To be satisfied with the resolution acd
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1.1 " Thi* wovlid be the resolution that you -oul;

2 : dec:de 2t tna: time? ;

3!_ '\ No, tkbe resolution would be put on the

Clg NCI by the Technical Croup that was tesigonec to

S i resolve it, :

6| C ¥V heo you kad r:fcrcace to resolutioae,

7 1 €id you mezn resolutions in that sense?

& A Tkt s the wey I recall {t,

s C So it would bave been by the technical

10 ' pecople, =22t by the £C indivicdual 222 ibe erigicatio=

11 | procesas?

12 “ A Right,

« Vhat wae WR QBN ccing when be cig-

14 | agreed, when he éid not accept resnlutiozs?

13

|
15 | ;. éfgaln, thic ic 2 gereral statermecrt bere, |
' |

16 |

‘e

€on't Bave &ny etpecific ritucsion:s :a mine fer Lim,
17 | but if an NC! had 2 reelutioa, for example, that ga.é
' !

18 |l tkat the V elding Inspector chould bte traiced ic thie

19 | particevlir 2rce or whatever, acd 2e Cis not thish |

20 | that: wus wpproprisate, he weu.¢ say, "I den's ibick

talk witk the people that put it on there, come 12 2 ,

|
I
2] !tbu'c righkt, " and we would lozk icto that situation,
|

23 | declaion ce¢ to whethe: it wip appropricte or not;

|
24 | and if we decided it was, it wis very cifficult to get

25 | him to agree with tha
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Q V.hat was *i» responeibility, if sany, witlk
rTespect to agreein; or nc! agreeing with that
., resolution?

A Vell, he ¢didn't bave apy direct responsi-

bility for the vesolution, He bad responsibility for :

€ carrying out the action.

7 i Of course, acything that is involved iz that
8 ' process, If you see eomething youv thinsk ie wrozg or ;
Dtlincorrcct, 1 feel e b2s a reeporneibility to brimg that
10 i Cp. | !
11 é} C In thie instance it is not 2 gquestior of

12 :aeeing something he doesn't 2gree with, it is ccccp‘.-;
13 ;u;g the resolution of that identified deficiency? '
14 4 Right, ae 1 recall this conversatios. |
15 !. ¢ Ie it your pceiticn he 2id zot hzve rzy

16 ' resvozeibility with rezasd to tte resolution?

17; A Tkat's correct,

1'5 c Urnless be wee directed to do eemetking? !
19; . Thet'e correct, verlete Le wiar CFirectec ‘¢
20 resolve it scd eige the resolution, 43 the ezimple

21 that comes to mind is a resclution that calleé for
22 | trairing of 2n inepector,

23 | c Yes, how 2bout the rituation vhere the

24 | rerolution specified to accept welds o3 i8; would

25 | that have been an example of & situation?

viiyn § Bracie
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~ It might be, I cdon't recall acy specificas,.

< VWhet does the referecce mearn "had to be
directed by supervision,” S«U«Pe.R, "did comply"?

A When bhe would bring the item up to bie
supervisioz the supervision would look into it end give
bim a2 answer, and be might pot like the answer; bdu:
the supervisor would tell him that isg the answer o2 |
the questioz,

C Apnd the supervisor would have beer youre

sell?

1

A viore than likely ‘%” but ¢

have been me.

C Did you have te direct him to comply?

A I don't rec2ll any epecific cases of tha:,

bu. it couvld bave occurred.

- Aed the perxt pavegraph, "M, vo.l)¢

|
; !i:t.u L S iRy

& l asseume so.

< "N - 2ce effort to ret conetruction
| side of disputesamace bert cdecisior-«céid pot compre-

mise In favor of construction,
Voiw that iz a compromise of W RN

geting the cornstruction side of the lssve?

7‘“ r3 Yes, in that context it was Indicated



< Okay, wbhen the CZ : ir Corestructios,

this wae before the Cuvality Inspectors were

~placed under the Quality feosurance Department?

A Correct, 1 aseume it {59,

Q VWhien CC wae under Constructionese

snd it was changed azd put under CA, yes,

Q It was QC's job to determine acceptability?

A

I don't kcow whet you rmezr by "determire

ecceptability. ™ It was their job to do the inmspec

excd perform the imepection, that wact their job bef

and e now,

-

Q “Whrt wes CC's job with recpect to sccepts

ability before?

£ Essentially there {p

o cdiffereczce.

e Y hat Cdiffererc et 811"

A 8 far the o

wouid be the departrm -

- &
.

nt they were {n

.

"After C2/7CC peeced teckhr

eff recerviecr 2rd 0 teckriea

€VIititioneo

I dor't recall azythin; 2lorng those lines,

ard I don't know wiat thkat migkt mez=,

Q Okay, what, if anything, chapged with

respect to technicsl support'c respoacibilities or roleés

XN reprerd to r
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: A Mone because cf the CA or 2C moving :rtz‘
;- S A part, i
' c For sny rearon what chacpec? !
; A The program was the same; the only chang'c

S —
e ——

was that admipletratively now in terme of hours

worked, tkat type thing, that was bancled iz the QA

Department; whereas before it had been bhacdled in

Constructios.

C "Neeced techrical support to take load off

supervisior." Waps teckzical sSupport zecedeld to take

load off supervicion?

A No, Coretructioz techoical svpport did the

eame thing before as they dic cfter, just as CC di¢
the same thing they did before as after.
They juet reported to a 2ifferen: Ceparte.
sient,
Fow was reporticg for the Coastruction

Teckolcz]l Tejirtment charges?

/. 8 that tir.e whez 2T wae brovglt {nvo tue

«A DJeprtmers?

Q émything, how was it changed?

I £t that time it wagn't changed at all to my

knowledge. Conetructioz has had some oerganicationa,

€changes througlbout the project, and I covld mot

2l e S o ot A MR L L 'Y Sas B el adcian s 4 cbam L L




.
Ay

4

_—— -
1 c 1 war® v wrlerstacd how the organisetion
2 E¢'.~r respoosldility of Conetructior tecknical support i
S|bas changed. -
4 A Besiczlly ] would say they have esseutielly
§|| been the same tkroughout, ‘
6 o Ne changes? '
7 A Ne significant charges,
= e No changes to tzke load off supervisior? E
9 A No. i
10 C No cbenges with reepect to teckziczl

11 " eveluations ?

|
|
|

12 'l 3 iNo,

13 ' Q Vhere did ‘.* get this icdes?

141 A 1 don't know, you would bave to 28k Lir:

15 }that. .
16? C ve etn do tbat, But this it or ¢ note of l

17 | tn interview he hzd with you, ‘“ I'm trys'

18 | ings to ueoderstand {f you knosw anything,

‘

19 | I 1 €on't recz!l that, what *e's $9¢ wristte:x
20 | 2ovn Lerve 2r & fublect we Ciscuvesed or If we gL,
21 |1 don't recall what we salce.

22 It doeea't rirp ery Pell with me in terms

23 || ot my diecussiore with him,.

24 c Not only doe't you recall haviang 2ay sucth
"

di.ﬂu..iﬂ.‘.l- 1l dﬂ‘.ﬂ.' i iR o s 2 am o db L B o o i -~



1 a2dou! tbe orgasizatics?

3¢
|
|

2. A Not Construction teckhzical support,
8' C How about technical support?
4' A Technical support refers itoc Construction

§ technical support,

6| Q Okay, so this is all iz error, it does not

o
7“:.(10:: the way things are?
i

3 A 1 don't have any recollection, 1 mean you
9 might refresh me, acd I might remember somethicg

10 | about it.

11 ' o) Okay, "NEKC said too meny NCls over inm- l

|
12 ’ significant items. " i
13 ’ A Ve had R2 as they were used in other :

14 | areas that would handle & lot of thiaogse that in weléin'g

i
! |
315 § weuld Ve as NCI. ; I

| |

16 | C Tke NRC sz2id thzt?

17 A A8 1 recall in ore of *heir icspection

18 | reports they indicated they thought we had too manxy :
19 | insignificant NCls. :
20 @ And that wzs the source that you bad in

|
|
|
i
!
- mind here? :
|

22 A Yes.,
23 |
c An inspection report? |
2‘ A Y‘.. N, !
k 2 Q Apd would this have been in the summer




1 H of '"B0 time frame?

A I doa't recall when that would bave been;
I can't say,

Q Did the NRC determine that those NZ1Ig were
not related necessarily?

A Il cart say, that was 2ot a determinetion tha
they bad.

Q That they did say they were 2ot a c;fety

related item ?

»

A No, they did zot say they were safe.y
related iteme.
C But they did say they were insignificazt?
A Yes.

c Or micor?

A They tried to reduce NCls by lookiag for
 other ways to headle those.

~

- Vhich is the referecce nere; whez ¢i¢ you

~ ~t I recall the NRC lookec 2t the NCI pro-

@

cess durin; one of their inspections iz 1981, meiyte

February of 1981; acd we looked at--okayeewe mnay be ‘
writiog too many NCls on minor, insignificaat items. '
l

There maty be a better way to hancdle those,

and that really was probably the starting of our con-

cept, hey, we have R2/ that we use ip other arean and
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CHAIRMAN
The hou:'a-.g Morris K. Ud21l, Chairman o
Commitiee on Interior and 1nsu1ar Affairs

United Stztes House of Representatives ~
Washingter, DC 20315 L

. Dear Fr. Cheirman:

Your letter of November 1, 1083 expressed concerns over the Nuclear
Regulatery Commissicn’'s (Nn.) efforts to pursue 2iiegiticns of safety-
reletec C"""‘c~—s &t nuclear construciion s<ces "°1u"*‘ Cetzwbz. Whid
we share ircse gererzl concerns, it »;u1d de irsrres~itte ic comment

""’"'f -~ LHUS e

sp&czrwcaa.v on Cetzwde because it is the subiect ¢ & pencding edjucicatory

proceeding

’

Your letter 2lso focused on the po.en ial advan;aces of using confiden-

tiglity &s &n investigztive tool. A% the ou ts&l, we 2s5sure you that NRC
agrees thzt confwcen;1a11ty is a2 powerful too1 h“=1 it is nzeded to provide

edcec conticence that incividuals will not suffer recriminations for

bringing szfety-related issues to the NRC's e:°= tion. That tool is being

used by this acency whenever it is dzemed nezesszry, is now Tormzlly
incorpcrated in the procedures of our Office ¢f ’rvast aticns, 2 copy of
which is enclcsed, 2nd those of our 0ffice ¢f I=szz:2%2r and Aucditor.

The RiC hes crewn 2 distinction betwzen provicing sefsty-releted informetio
ebout safety predlems which require prompt rees’uiic- &0 zseure pudlic
hezlth &~< szfely, 2nd the source of that infs=—z2%2-. 1% %25 been and
centinues 12 & h=2 pelicy that sevety-relates ;r::‘efs i1l b2 breucht to
the zttenticn of the preper orcanxz~t1 on which c&n ccrrect these probless.
To do otherwise would run an unzcceptzble risk cf permittiﬂg problems to
continue without swift and cou:1e.e resoluticn. As & result, the K2C, hes,
in the past, tried to protect the identity of t-e scurce cf the infermztion
réether then the 1n.c.u¢t1on i;sci.. nowever, cue tc the hich cdegree of
specializztion of ..-c~1q 'S 8t & nuclear plars, the incautious cdisclosure o
infermeticn mey in itseif point to the respersisis source
It is clezr thit we need rmore specific policies 2-7 z-ccedures to0 govern
NRC's hea- c]..g cv informzticn so the scurces ¢z have cenfidence thet the
uresucracic grocess will protect thedr dcdensitiss o5 the extent possidle.
Thus, the staf? s reviewing NAC's current c:=9Z:-+i27ity zclicy %o essure
thet it is_rezscnzd ernd ccpcbi f reaningiul e:spiication. WRC is giso
consulting with the Depariment of Justice (D0J) on this matter. DOJ is
currently reviewing 2 report and reccrmencziicns Cevezlopsd by & nonezgency
advisory cemmitiee 2t/ NRC regquest. We expect %o rzceive their commznts in

the neer future.

n




- ’ " (= s ’t &. T -

The Ronoreble Morris K. Ue2)) -9

following this review, we plan to issve an improvec KZD pulicy epslicedle te
¢1] KR employees whe cencuct inmspections or irvestigatier:. Tris policy
vil) 2dcress spe' Tic issves such 25 who should be crantec ccrfmcsn;\c11‘y.
.bg menner end form in which it should be granted, <re _ircumsti-ces uncer
which it shoulc be grentec, the eatent of the grant ent ery ciher relevent
gernsicderetions. :

Sincerely,

Criginal signed vy

iunzie J. falli:i'c

Nunzio J. Palleding hy )
incicsure:

: 0 Investigztive Procedure s
Femorancunm

cc: Rep. Mznuel Lujen

Cle red with 21) Cmrs' Of7ices by SECY
netT.-CR-63%-170

\.’S%A\ /
B aolaiiasktea Betien: O 20200 0 ) -
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IRVESTIGATIVE PROCEDURZ MEMORANDUM NO. 82-008
SU3JZCT: CONFIDENTIALITY OF INFORHANTS/HITNES§ES

° prox.de the KRC with the broadest possible latitude in miking use of
metion Trom irnformants and witnesses while still pro»1d1no those

1: ;21s with adequete 2ssurences that their icentities will be protected
y 2s possible. .

._D
—-—

(2) To minimize the possibility of subsequent claims thet individuals were
offered conticentielity, when il was not granted either 2s 2 matier of policy
or beczuse it wes not s;e:at’;a ly requested. - B

GENZRAL POLICY

Investicztors will nct routineiy offer conficentiziity to individuzls meking
21legztions or otherwise providing informztion dur1ng the course of an KRC
investicztion. The subject of con‘1den;1e1wsy i.e., the protection of the
1den‘*‘y of an informent or witness, normzlly should not be rzised imitially

by the investicztcer du..nc en KRC interview, I7 an incdivicduel reguests encrymisy
er if in ths op1n1on of the investigztor the informztion will not otherwise be
forihcoming, the investigcztor mzy then grant ccnfidentiality.

EXTENT CF CONFIDENTIALITY AVAILAELE

conficentiality hzs been granted, the incividuz) should be informad thas,
elthough the pledge is not 2bsolute, it is KRC policy not to divulge to others
the idsntity of people grinted convicentiality, either cduring or subsecuent t¢
the investicaticn; Turther, the indivicual sholld be t20d that his/her name will
net nermally eppeer in =hz publicly released report of .investigeticon. It should
be pcinted out, however, that the nzture of the ellegeticris or the limited
pumter cf incividuzls privy to the sub ec‘ informzticn m2y provide 2 bazsis for
guessing | 1s/n er identity. Such "gu esses will not bz confirmed or otherwise
resgondsd to by KR .
Fintily, the incividual sheu'd be mace awzre that, i7 the resuvlis of the
$nvesticz=icn form the bisis for an enforcemsnt ecticn, either civil or
crimina?, arid 2 hesering ensuves, it mzy nct bz- possible to caintzin his/her
anonv=itv. The indivicuzl should be informsd thit the information
ray be ;?\s: to Congress enc/cr cther Fecarel zgencies. Fe/she should
2isn e acviced of the p-otecticn afforcded by secticn 2100cT the Ersrgy
Fecrczrnizetion Act of 1574 tc enpioyees who mezy be cischirged or clheraise
¢iscriminated agzinst for providing informztion or essistence to the KRC.

T"
=

KNTIALITY AGREEMEIN

o
Q
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o
o
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1 have infermztion thet ] wish to provide in conficerce

esulesory Commissien (NRI). ) recuesst 2r exoress '7ef; 3
c cenciticn ¢f provicing this inmiormaticn to0 the K: i owi
informetion voiun:erlly to the NAC without such c:n wc rntie
10 me.

T Provide ihis
being extended

"

It is my unéersiznding, consis.ent with its leg2l o:

tligaticns, the N2C, by
egreeing to this cenfidentiality, will adhere to she 42

3
fsllowing gan2isiens:

(1) The K2C will not identify me by neme or persone] icentifier
initizted document, conversztion, or communicetion relezsed tc ¢
reiates cirectly tc the infcrmation provided by me. 1 uncerstens o
*public rele2se” toc encompass any distribution outsice ¢ the KaZ i
exception of cther public acencies which may require this informzsi
futherance of :heir responsibilities under law or puhlic trust.

(2) The KRC will d1s:ICte my ident ty within the Kil only to the extent

recuired for the conduct of NRC related activities. ..

(3) During the course of the incuiry or investigztics the NRC will 2ise meke ever
effert consisters wish ::s investigative needs of the Commissicn %2 aveid acticrs
which would clearly be expecied to result in the disciosure of ry icentity to

persons sudbsequently contactec by the NRC. At 2 later stzoe ] uncerstend that
even thouch the KRC will meke every reascnable effort to protect ry identity,
my identification could be cunp-lled by orders or subpoenzs issuved by courts of
law, hezring boards, or simiiar Jega)l entities. In such cases, the besis for
grarting this promise of centidentiality and any other relevant Tzz4s will be
communicated =z H= euthsrily erdering the disclosure in 2n effere ¢ raintein
ry confidentiality. If this effort proves uasucces...Y 2 repr :
the NAC will a::e 2t t0 inform me of any such acticn Before Cis

o m «
-t
0

'
-te g b
o

'

-
-

.

the KrC wilil consider me i
ke 2oy action thzt may be re ¥
= ymisretand thzt the N2C will comsice

if I provicde (or heve previcusly B
ecicts the informztion that L provi
e thet I am intentionz1ly providing f
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Cther Concitions: (if any)

] have reed end fulliy understand the contents of this agreement. 1 agree with
its provisicns.
Date Signeture of scurce o7 informzticn

Typed or Printed Nerme and Acdcress



entizlly the seme form. The form provides 2 so
=s" which mzy be vses to 2ccrese prrmiiculer ree
¢1o7s m2y not 2liow such concitions to 2lter tne general scope of
conficentielity authorized. After the form is signec by both the individuz)
an¢ the investigztor, the original copy should be provided to the individual;
the investigetor should ret2in either 2 photocopy of the executed agreemznt
or & cuplicete originz] of the agreemsnt. The NRC copy will be retzined in
the G Field CiTice file for the investigztion.

:ce for Yosher
o] -

 however,

LU



US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Ottice of Inspector and Auditor

Date of transerintion Februa rv 10, 1984

Report of Interview

Peter K. Van Doorn, Senior Resident Inspector (SRI), U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC), Catawba Nuclear Station (NS), Rock Hill, South Carolina, was
‘nterviewed concerning his knowledge of NRC's handling of various allegations
raised by welding inspectors employed by the Duke Power Company (DPC) at
Catawba NS. During the interview Van Doorn provided the following information
in elaboration of the testimory he provided to the Atomic Safety and Licensing
Board Panel in the matter of Catawba NS:

In July 1980, as a result of information developed by George F. Maxwell, the
SRI at Catawba NS at that time, that welding surveillances were not being
properly documented, Van Doorn visited the Catawba site and reviewed records
which documented surveillances. Van Doorn's review of the records disclosed
that during a several month period their were no records in the records vault
documenting surveillances being conducted by welding inspectors. During
interviews of first 1ine supervisors, Van Doorn learned that random welding
surveillances were being conducted on a regular basis as required by the
quality assurance (QA) program that DPC committed to as part of Appendix B,
10 CFR. However, the fact that surveillances were being conducted was
supposed to be documented on DPC QA Form M-19. The types of problems
typically discovered during surveillances and documented on a Form M-19 were
minor and did not appreciably affect the quality of work, and Van Doorn never
got the impression that welding inspectors were not following up on
significant nonconformances with proper documentation. Additionally, any
significant problems not documented during surveillances would be identified
later during required code inspections. VYan Doorn opined that the lack of
documentation was the result of a mi-understanding on the part of the
inspectors concerning when the M-19 1orms were supposed to be completed.

Van Doorn concluded that the surveillances were being completed but were not
being properly documented. Van Doorn documented his finding as Item 3 on
Inspection Report 80-15, and, consequently, a violation was issued for
improper documentation of surveillances. Because the problem was a
documentation problem, the violation issued was the lowest category.

Van Doorn did not review any of the black books that the welding inspectors
allegedly used to document their findings. Inspection finding 80-15-03 was
eventually closed out in Inspection Report 80-24,

In February 1981, Van Doorn began his assignment as SRI at Catawba NS. When
Van Doorn arrived at Catawba NS he was not aware of any current, concerns of
QC welding inspectors. Recion Il had conducted a special inspection at

Catawba NS in November 1979, A requirement of this inspection was a minimum

= won on rébruary 1, 1984 « __Catawba Nuclear Station , ., = 83-52

rge A. Mulley Jr, February 10, 1984
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of 30 craftsmen (including quality control inspectors and craft foremen)
involved in safety related work be randomly selected and interviewed
privately. They were asked whether they had any concerns about quality of
construction; were they aware construction which did not meet prescribed codes
or standards; and were they aware of any problems or irreqularities affecting
quality that NRC should be informed of. Twenty-eight persons were selected at
random and interviewed. An additional twenty-nine persons came forward on
their own to talk to the NRC inspectors. None of the persons interviewed had
any knowledge of substandard work that had not been found by quality control
(QC) and corrected. The results of this inspection were documented in
Inspection Report 79-21., 1In January - February 1981, 2 trial construction
team inspection was conducted at Catawba. During this inspection, a large
number of DPC personnel (including QC personnel) were interviewed concerning
any indications of harassment of inspectors or workers and the relationship
between different work groups. As a result of this inspection, which was
reported in Inspection Re rt 81-02, it was learned that employees were free
to express opinions and tnat no one believed that they might be pressured or
harassed into performing or accepting low quality work. The inspection
developed no indication that craftsmen and inspection personnel were not
working well together. Van Doorn was aware of the findings contained in these
inspection reports and there was nothing to indicate to Van Doorn that there
were any widespread QC inspector problems at Catawba NS. Van Doorn could
recall only two incidents in 1981 regarding inspector complaints. In

August 1981, a DPC inspector came to Van Doorn's office and complained that
nonconforming items (NCI) were not properly handled. Van Doorn foliowed up
this concern which eventually resulted in an NRC violation. A second incident
occurred in December 1981, when Van Doorn received an anonymous note which
stated he should look into an incident of harassment of a welding inspector,
Van Doorn was also informed of this incident by DPC at the same time.

Van Doorn, as a result of his review of this concern, concluded that DPC took
adequate corrective action as a result of this incident. Van Doorn stated
that other than these two incidents, there was nothing to indicate any
widespread problems,

To the best of Van Doorn's knowledge, the concerns of the welding inspectors
first became apparent in the Fall of 1981, when during discussions with
welding inspectors over a pay adjustment, DPC learned of concerns of welding
inspectors that included technical issues. As a result, in December 1981, DPC
informed NRC Region Il that a DPC task force was formed to look into these
concerns. At the end of December 1981, the task force completed its report.
In January 1982, DPC received additional technical and non-technical concerns
from welding inspectors; therefore, DPC appointed a second task force to
investigate the technical concerns. These welding inspectors' concerns were
first detailed by DPC to Region II and Van Doorn during a meeting on

Janvary 29, 1982, when they were informed by DPC that a second task force was
formed to review all concerns of welding inspectors at Catawba and a
consultant would review the task force results. DPC requested to be allowed
to pursue their investigation on their own and that they would provide all the
information to NRC for review. Near the end of February 1982, DPC appointed a
third task force to investigate the non-technical concerns expressed by the
welding inspectors. Both the technical and non-technical task forces
completed their investigations on March 19, 1982. The task force made many
recommendations for corrective action on the part of DPC.



Van Doorn's involvement with the welding inspectors began on February 1, 1982,
when the ?ﬂeld‘ing inspectors came to him and informed hjm of technical
and non-technical concerns. Again, on March 3, 1982, d welding
inspector came to Van Doorn and expressed a technical concern. A1l of the
concerns provided Van Doorn had already been discussed with DPC. Van Doorn
believed that the welding inspectors did not think they were being supported
by management in their efforts to implement the welding QA prcyram. The
welding inspectors thought the second and third level QC supervisors leaned
too much toward construction and did not want the welding inspectors to write
NCls on violations. They also made broad allegations of possible harassment
and that they were told by their supervisors to sign corrective action records
they did not agree with. The welding inspectors claimed DPC would attempt to
"whitewash" the technical concerns of the welding inspectors. In his
memorandum to Alderson, Van Doorn used the word "falsify" to describe the
situation where welding inspectors signed corrective actions they did not
agree with. The word was used only by Van Doorn, not by the welding
inspectors, and was intended only in its broadest meaning. Van Doorn used
this word to describe to Region Il the concern of the welding inspectors that
they were pressured to sign documents they did not agree with. Van Docrn also
noted that the term "whitewash" was used by only one welding inspector. From
his interviews with the welding inspectors, which took place over several
days, Van Doorn determined that the major ron-technical issue was inspectors
signing for items they disagreed with and harascment. The technical issues
raised involved DPC compliance with procedures and handling of NCIs. The
welding inspectors were also concerned that NCIs which had been written in the
past had not been properly evaluated and documented. Van Doorn determined
that in regard to the technical concerns, the specific issues would have to be
evaluated to determine whether significant technical discrepancies had
occurred as a result of possible DPC mishandling of discrepancies identified
by welding inspectors.

As a result of the concerns expressed to him by the welding inspectors,

Van Doorn telephoned his supervisor, Jack Bryant, Chief, Reactor Projects
Section, Region II, NRC, and reported the results or the interviews of welding
inspectors. Additionally, he documented the interviews on two memoranda,
dated March 15, 1982, which he forwarded through Bryant to Carl E. Alderson,
Director, Enforcement and Investigation Staff, Region II. Jack Bryant
directed to Van Doorn to conduct preliminary reviews of the DPC task force
efforts to ensure adequate records were available for a future, more detailed,
review by NRC. Van Doorn explained that since the welding irspectors had
initially reported their concerns to DPC, DPC was given credit by NRC for
first identifying and reporting the concerns. For this reason, it was decided
that DPC would be allowed to perform its own evaluation of the concerns and to
implement corrective actions. Subsequently, NRC would conduct an in-depth
anvaluation to determine the adequacy of DPC actions. Additionally, in
accordance with Appendix C, 10 CFR Part 2, since DPC identified the concerns
to NRC then an NRC violation would only be issued if tre deficiencies were
determined to be at severity level I, II, or IIl. Van Doorn emphasized that
the decision to allow DPC to conduct its own investigation into the welding
inspectors' concerns was in keeping with NRC policy. Since DPC reported the
concerns to NRC in a timely manner and formed a task force to address the
issues, DPC indicated their willingness to cooperate with the NRC,
Additionally, since there was no fuel on site, there was no immediate threat
to public health and safety.



During February - April 1982, Van Doorn conducted 2 preliminary review of each
of the concerns that had been provided him by the welding inspectors.

Yan Joorn discussed the concerns with DPC inspectors and the progress of the
task force with DPC management. Van Doorn also reviewed DPC documentation and
the original concerns provided DPC by the welding inspectors. Van Doorn held
discussions with DPC engineers, construction and QA/QC management, tech-
nicians, and inspectors and he did not notice any reluctance by DPC to conduct
a thorough and accurate evaluation.

During Van Doorn's preliminary review, he determined that although he could
not identify any significant hardware discrepancies, there were strong indica-
tions of a2 communications problem within the QA Department. Some QC
inspectors were signing for NCIs they were not sure were acceptable. Conse-
quently, the inspectors believed they were not being fully supported by their
supervision regarding implementation of the QA program. Van Doorn explained
that many of the NCIs written involved interpretation of procedures to
ascertain whether an NCI was appropriate. It was within the authority and
responsibility of second and third level QC supervisors to make these
decisions. In the few instances where a mictake was made, it was an error in
judgment and not an attempt by QC supervisors to cover-up a deficiency, for
example, a decision to accept an NCI made by a QC supervisor that should have
been made by a design engineer. Although some procedural deficiencies were
not documented because of a faulty judgment call, Van Doorn identified no
significant hardware problems that went uncorrected.

During the time that Van Doorn conducted his preliminary review of DPC task
force efforts to ensure DPC conducted a thorough inquiry with complete
documentation. Van Doorn held regular telephone discussions with Bryant,
Alderson, and other Region Il management and investigative personnel.

Van Doorn also discussed the situation with James Y. Vorse, Chief
Investigator, Region II, and during May - June 1982, sent him a memorandum
with copies of concerns, some technical evaluations, and a two page DPC
general task force report. In the memorandum Van Doorn used the words
falsification and harassment to emphasize {ssues; however, these terms were
used to describe what was really disagreements between inspectors and staff.
Van Doorn stated the memorandum to Vorse was procedural in nature and meant tc
inform him of the problems at Catawba. It was not a request for assistance.
During the discussions with Region Il management, it was decided that

Van Doorn could adequately look into the welding inspectors' concerns by
reviewing the work of the two DPC task forces; therefore, Region II decided
that pending further developments there was no need for involvement by
Region Il investigators. Van Doorn documented his preliminary review in
Inspection Report 82-21/82-19.

In August 1982, Van Doorn began a detailed review of the findings of both the
technical and non-technical task forces. During this review, Van Doorn
ensured every welding inspector concern had been addressed and appropriate
corrective action had been taken by DPC. Van Doorn verified on a sample basis
that corrective actions were implemented by DPC. Van Doorn also reviewed the
procedures and NCIs brought up by welding inspectors in their concerns. He
conducted formal interviews of 19 welding inspectors and 9 welding inspector
supervisors. These interviewees included the site supervisors mentioned in
the welding inspectors' concerns and other supervisors, plus all 15 inspectors
who had technical concerns, the 13 inspectors who had non-technical concerns,



and two inspectors who had no concerns. Additionally, during his review,

Van Doorn addressed four specific concerns of Region Il thet C.E. Alderson
identified in a September 30, 1982, memorandum to Jack Bryant, Van Doorn's
supervisor,

Concerning the non-technical concerns of qualifications of inspectors,
adequacy of technical and management support, resolution of NCls,
responsibilities of QC personnel, implementation of procedural requirements,
falsification, and harassment, Van Doorn concluded that the basic problem was
lack of communication, primarily within the QA Department. Reasons for
management and technical decisions were not communicated to the inspectors.
Management personnel believed that they had good reasons for the decisions
they made and were not attempting to cover up safety significant deficiencies;
however, some of the issues were not sufficiently documented. This lack of
communication caused the inspectors to doubt the ability ¢f QA management and
technical personnel to make valid decisions about the QA program. Lack of
communication was a significant problem in regard to feedback of NCI
evaluations which resulted in the inspectors not understanding the reasons for
many of the decisions made by their management pertaining to NCIs.

Van Doorn's review of the technical concerns of welding inspectors disclosed
the DPC technical task force properly evaluated the technical concerns and
made appropriate recommendations for corrective actions. Van Doorn reviewed a
sample of the corrective actions and concluded they were being properly
implemented. During his review of the concerns, Van Doorn could identify no
significant technical discrepancies at Catawba which had not been corrected or
were being corrected at the time of his review. Van Doorn determined that the
communications problem within the QA Department caused many of the technical
concerns of welding inspectors. Due to the lack of communication, inspectors
did not trust management and were not willing to accept management decisions
as being correct. Many of the technical concerns pertained to the handling of
NCIs. The DPC technical task force made appropriate recommendations to
correct these probiems. This problem with NCIs had already been recognized by
NRC in early 1981 and Inspection Report 81-02 documented several violations of
the DPC NCI program. Van Doorn, apart from the task force, had been reviewing
NCIs since 1981 and had continued his review of all NCIs for about two years.,
At the date of interview, Van Doorn was reviewing NCIs on a sample basis. The
fact that Van Doorn could identify no significant technical discrepancies
during his review of the task force efforts, indicated to him that the DPC
inspectors did not allow any pressure they felt cause them to allow signifi-
cant deviations from requirements. Interviews that Van Doorn held with
inspectors indicated to Van Doorn that in spite of the pressures, the QC
inspectors maintained a high degree of integrity.

Regarding the issue of harassment, Van Doorn's review of DPC documentation
revealed that DPC took what Van Doorn considered to be appropriate actions.
DPC communicated to craft personnel that intimidation, coercion, and kidding
of QC inspectors would not be tolerated. A QA Department Harassment Procedure
was implemented which was reviewed by Van Doorn. Ven Doorn noted that the
problems between inspectors and craft included situations of inspectors being
sworn at; being called liars; and being threatened by having a rifle pointed
at an inspector off-site, an inspector being threatened with being pushed off
a scaffold, or an inspector being told he was going to get his teeth knocked
out. A1l of the allegations involving harassment were historical, the last



one occurring in 1981. Van Doorn did not investigate these incidents because
of their age; however, Van Doorn inspected the hardware that may have been
effected by harassment of a QC inspector and identified no hardware problems
that resulted from harassment.

Regarding the issue of falsification, Van Doorn's review revealed that
although inspectors had signed their approval for inspection items they
disagreed with, there was no falsification. In these cases, the supervisor
believed his decisions were justified and he had the authority to make the
Judgment in question. Van Doorn did not consider this method of obtaining
inspection approval appropriate because it did not specifically identify the
person responsible for making the decision to accept an inspection item.

Van Doorn's review disclosed that all of the specific instances cited by QC
inspectors were addressed by the technical task force and no technical
inadequacies having safety sionificance were found. DOPC implemented a clear
policy which required that inspectors not sign for items they do not agree
with and supervisors not require them to do so.

As a result of his review of the DPC Technical and Non-Technical Task Force
results, Van Doorn determined that DPC properly evaluated the problems and
made appropriate corrective actions. It was noted that the inspectors went
first to DPC management with their concerns and DPC reported the concerns to
NRC. NRC Enforcement Policy states that an NRC violation will nomally not be
issued if the violation is Severity Level IV or V and has been identified by

the licensee; therefore, Van Doorn had to ascertain if there were any
violations identified at Severity Level I, II, or IIl. If any Severity

Level I, II, or III, violations were identified then NRC policy requires that
these violations be considered for escalated enfcrcement even though they were
identified by the licensee. During Van Doorn's review, he did not identify

any Severity Level I, II, or III violations; therefore, no notices of
violation were issued.

Van Doorn believed that NRC conducted a thorough, independent, and objective
review of DPC's handling of the welding inspectors concerns. Additionally,
NRC will continue to monitor DPC actions to ensure their effectiveness in
correcting problems identified by DPC inspectors. The fact that no signifi-
cant technical discrepancies were discovered during the inspection of welding

inspectors' concerns, indicated to Van Doorn that the QA program at Catawba
was working.

On December 20, 1982, Van Doorn discussed Inspection Report 50-413/82-32 and
50-414/82-30 with. 2 ; This inspection
report documented the results of Van Doorn's final review of DPC Task Force
actions concerning welding inspectors' concerns. As a basis for discussion,
Van Doorn prepared a synopsis of interviews he conducted of welding 1nspectors
and QC supervisors concerning their perceptions of the effectiveness of the
DPC task force. During the briefing, Van Doorn provided 4P 2 copy of the
synopsis. Van Doorn asserted he did not violate the confidentiality of any of
the individuals he interviewed because the interviews were scheduled through
the first line supervisors and were overt interviews conducted on site. The
DPC Task Force had interviewed these same individuals because they were the
people who first reported their concerns to DPC. Additionally, confiden-
tiality was not even an issue because no names were mentioned in conjunction
with the comments in the synopsis. Van Doorn only discussed with what




was said by the interviewees. Van Doorn stated the synopsis he prepared was a
factual summary of interview results and was used only as 2 basis for discus-
sion with » the synopsis as such was not incorporated into the body of
the inspection report. Van Doorn did not think he violated any NRC restric-
tions pertaining to release of draft reports to licensees.

Van Doorn completed his review of DPC corrective actions regarding welding
inspector concerns on January 25, 1983, and concluded that DPC took or will
take appropriate actions to correct the concerns identified by the welding
inspectors. This review was documented in Inspection Report 50-413/82-33 and
50-414/82-31. In a memorandum to Carl E. Alderson, Director, Program Support
Staff, Region II, NRC on February 1, 1983, Van Doorn provided the results of
his review to Region II.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Carl E. Alderson, Director, Enforcemert and Investigation

Staff
THRU: ,IS?QE. Bryant, Chief, Reactor Projects Section 2A
FROM: : P. K. VanDoorn, Senior Resident Inspector, Catawba
SUBJECT: ALLEGATIONS CONCERNING QC WELDING INSPECTION AT CATAWBA

NUCLEAR STATION

On February 1, 1982, QC welding inspection personnel requested
appointments with me to discuss concerns about the welding inspection program
at Catawba Nuclear Station. Each of these individuals had expressed his con-
cerns to Duke Power Company (DPC) management prior to meeting with me. DPC
has established a task force to review each specific issue. OPC management
discussed this task force with NRC:RII personnel (R. C. Lewis, J. C. Bryant,
P. K. VanDoorn) on January 29, 1982. Each individual expressed to me his con-
cern that DPC would attempt to "whitewash" the technical concerns, i.e., to say
that the concerns were related to a recent pay adjustment. It should be noted
that WPof the individuals (leading man and supervisor) that talked to me
were not affected by the pay adjustment. They each stated that a lack of
support for implementation of the welding QA prog:am by QC welding inspectors
has existed for years. They are raising the issues now because they feel

that for the first time, they have the attention of off-site management. They
stated that they have tried to implement the letter of the QA program and have
repeatedly been beat back by site management; i.e. told they were overinspect-
ing, told they misinterpreted a procedure, told not to write NCI's on some
significant violations of the QA program, been harassed on the job, witnessed
answers on NCI's that were inaccurate and written to make the inspector look
bad, and told to falsify records (see enclosure 2). Identificaticn of persons
interviewed and specific concerns are contained in enclosures 1, 2 and 3.

1 sugyest that we allow the DPC review to be completed before we begin our in
depth review of the concerns. I will inform you of any additional concerns
which come to my attention. ;

'j") k)‘/
//fi P. K. VanDoorn"ﬁ7

w’

Enclosures:

1. Confidential
2. Confidential
3. Confidential

NOTE: BEnclosures 1, 2, and 3 are not being publicly released due to their
confidential nature. (OIA)
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MEMORANDUM FOR: C. E. Alderson, Director, Enforcement and Investigation

. p Staff
THRU: /57{2 Bryant, Chief, Reactor Projects Section 2A, DPRP
FROM: P. K. Van Doorn, Senior Resident Inspector, Catawba/ /
SUBJECT: CONCERNS EXPRESSED BY A QC WELDING INSPECTOR AT CATAWBA

NUCLEAR STATION

On March 3, 1982.. QC weldin$ inspector expressed concerns to me relative to
forced air cooling of pipe welds. The inspector indicated that has been a
Duke employee forbyears and has been a welding inspector for&years. He
had witnessed forced air cooling of a 2-inch stainless steel socket weld and
was concerned about the technical acceptability of this practice. His concern
was evsluated by Duke under provisions of the Duke technical recourse procedure.
He was unsure that the answer he received was technically correct. He provided
me with copies of related documents including the Duke metallurgical report.

I have englosed this information. I reviewed the documentation and discussed
metallurgica: considerations in detail with the inspector. I indicated that
the Duke evaluation was acceptable. He indicated that he was now satisfied
with the evaluation of forced air coaling but had several additional technical
concerns which were being evaluated by the special Duke task force (see
previous correspondence concerning special task force formed to address QC
welding inspector concerns). I indicated to him that we will be reviewing

all actions taken by the tack force.

(/.T:,Z (6:-4:&2": 7(—.3
P.YK. Var' Doorn

Enclosure: DPC Documentation of
Inspector Concerns

NOTE: Enclosure is not being publicly released due to its confidential nature. (OIA)




